

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Meeting Minutes - Final

FPC POLICIES AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE

CHAIR: NELSON SOLER
VICE-CHAIR: EVERETT COCROFT
Commissioners Angela McKenzie, Steven DeVougas, Ray
Robakowski, and Anna Wilson
Executive Director: Griselda Aldrete

Program Assistant I: Elizabeth Moore (414) 286-5185 Program Assistant I: Jasmine Agrait (414) 286-5047 Fax: (414) 286-5050, Email: fpc@milwaukee.gov

Thursday, May 28, 2020 5:30 PM Teleconference

Amended Minutes

Televised on City Channel

Present: 5 - McKenzie, Cocroft, Soler, Robakowski, Wilson

Excused: 2 - DeVougas, Crouther

The Policies and Standards Committee will meet on the following items:

1. FPC20093 Resolution to approve February 20, 2020 meeting minutes

A motion was made by Angela McKenzie, seconded by Raymond Robakowski

for this Fire and Police Resolution be ADOPTED.

2. FPC19383 Resolution to modify FPC Rule XI, Section 12 C

A motion was made by Everett Cocroft, seconded by Raymond Robakowski, that this Fire And Police Resolution be ADOPTED. This motion PREVAILED by

the following vote:

Aye: 4 - McKenzie, Cocroft, Soler, and Robakowski

No: 0

Excused: 2 - DeVougas, and Crouther

3. FPC19242

Resolution to amend Standard Operating Procedure 765 - Asset Forfeiture

Commissioner Everett Cocroft requested several changes regarding Standard Operating Procedure 765 Asset Forfeiture. He requested for language to be added to the policy in regards to the Milwaukee Police Department and how they no longer pursue state cases. He also requested for a larger percentage of the money and resources from the asset forfeiture to go to agencies that are helping with community policing and conflict resolution. Lastly, he had an issue with the \$1000.00 amount money seizure requirement.

Commissioner Angela McKenzie requested several changes regarding Standard Operating Procedure 765 Asset Forfeiture. She would like the 2019 version of this policy to have the same outline as the 2016 version of the Standard Operating Procedure 765 Asset Forfeiture. She also requested for the 2019 version to have noted timelines that outline some type of communication to someone who has had their property taken. Lastly, she requested for the policy to outline what the jurisdiction is and to also have a section in the policy with the definitions for federal forfeiture proceedings to bring clarity on the jurisdiction that exists, the entities that are enforcing it, and U.S Code and law. She referred to the 2016 version of the policy Section 765.10 section g and she would like for this to be in the 2019 version as well.

Commissioner Angela McKenzie also addressed an idea to the Chair to have a section on the Fire and Police Commission website providing an outline where the community can click and view the reports that the Milwaukee Police Department mentioned on how the asset forfeiture money is split apart and given to community groups or invested in the community.

Chief Morales and the command staff requested for the changes to be memorialized in writing so that they can work on and implement the changes discussed. The Chair confirmed that the changes will be provided.

The Chair asked for the department to implement the changes discussed in regards to this item, document it, and bring back to Committee. He also would like to give an opportunity to receive feedback from the Community for the next Fire and Police Commission Policies and Standards Committee meeting.

This Fire And Police Resolution was REFERRED to the FPC POLICIES AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE due back on 7/30/2020.

4. FPC20176

Resolution to amend Standard Operating Procedure 453 - Officer Involved Death and Other Critical Incidents

Commissioner Everett Cocroft specifically requested the following change regarding Standard Operating Procedure 453 Officer Involved Death and Other Critical Incidents. He would like to amend SOP453.120 Section E. to "concurrent" and strike out too "immediately following". He would like the process for Internal Affairs to be parallel along with the criminal investigation.

The Fire and Police Commission Board received a letter dated May 18, 2020 from Dale Bormann, President of the Milwaukee Police Association. In the letter, President Bormann expressed several concerns regarding the Milwaukee Police Department's process regarding this Standard Operating Procedure 453 for this meeting on May 28, 2020.

The Chair made the decision to not propose an action or take any questions on this item until he has an opportunity to confer and clarify with the Union and the Milwaukee Police Department as to what the process is. He also would like to have an insight regarding the meetings so that he can have a clear timeline.

This Fire And Police Resolution was REFERRED TO to the FPC POLICIES AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE due back on 7/30/2020.

Motion to Adjourn

In the event that members of the Fire and Police Commission who are not members of this committee attend this meeting, this meeting may also simultaneously constitute a meeting of the Fire and Police Commission or any of the following committees: Testing and Recruiting, Policies and Standards, Research, Complaints and/or Discipline. Whether a simultaneous meeting is occurring depends on whether the presence of one or more of the Fire and Police Commission members results in a quorum or negative quorum of the Fire and Police Commission or any of the above committees, and, if there is a quorum of another committee, whether any agenda items listed above involve matters within that committee's realm of authority. In the event that a simultaneous meeting is occurring, no action other than information gathering will be taken at the simultaneous meeting.

The Board may receive a motion to convene in closed session in City Hall, room 301-B, 200 East Wells Street, to consider the disciplinary communication listed above, or to consider the above promotion or appointment resolutions, pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(b), Wis. Stat. for the purpose of considering information pertaining to the dismissal, demotion, licensing or discipline of any public employee, and pursuant to Section 19.85 (1)(d) Wis. Stats. to consider strategy for crime detection or prevention, and pursuant to Section 19.85 (1)(f) Wis. Stats. to review the investigation of charges against specific personnel based on citizen complaints and disciplinary data of specific persons. The Board may then reconvene in open session concerning any such item following the closed session.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Fire and Police Commission ADA Coordinator at 414-286-5072, 414-286-5050 (fax), 414-286-2960 (TDD), or by writing to the Coordinator at Fire and Police Commission, Milwaukee City Hall, Room 706A, 200 East Wells Street, Milwaukee WI 53202.